
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

NAME: Waste Water Treatment Chemicals (SWMA) - RFP No. TNH044-2016    
     
DATE: October 12, 2016          
                                                         
TO: All Prospective Proposers          
                                                          
This amendment is being issued to respond to questions asked of the Town in regard to the RFP: 
 

1. Q. Can you provide the drum size for the Phosphoric Acid? 
 
A.  55 Gallons. 

 
2. Q. This question is in regard to item (1) Sulfuric Acid-93% and the delivery package size 

limit listed as 10,000 gallons tanker. That amount is unusual and cannot be achieved with 
one delivery, it would take multiple tankers to deliver that amount of product. Can you 
confirm that is the amount required per delivery? Or perhaps, that amount should be 
listed differently? 
 
A. The bid document is meant to convey only that the maximum amount of acid that the 
Authority may receive at any one time is 10,000 gallons. It is not an amount required for 
each delivery. As stated in the RFP, the RFP should not be construed as requiring minimum 
deliveries.  
 

3. Q. For the Phosphoric Acid, is this for a 75% or 85% and what kind of grade, ie. 
technical?  Food? 

 
A. 75%, technical grade. 

 
4. Q. For the Lime Slurry, do you have any other details for this material? 

 
A.  The item should read “Lime Slurry – 35%.” 
 

The “ADDENDUM NO. 1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last page of this Addendum No. 
1 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and submitted with your Proposal. All Proposers 
must submit this form with its Proposal regardless of the content contained in each Addendum. 



ADDENDUM NO.1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR  

WASTE WATER TREATMENT CHEMICALS (SWMA) 
Bid No. TNH044-2016 

 
By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned 
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1. Proposer further acknowledges that it has 
read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 
information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In 
addition, this Addendum No.1 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and 
attached to the proposal submittal.  
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Proposer Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 


